

**DRAFT LEGAL TEXT CHANGES FOR IGT174 (as of 21<sup>st</sup> November 2024)**

Further information on *IGT174 - Update of IGT UNC Code Communication Methods* can be found on the IGT174 webpage, [here](#).

**DRAFTING KEY**

**Black:** Existing IGT UNC provisions

**Red:** Draft legal text changes for IGT174

**AMENDMENTS TO IGT UNC PART G – PIPELINE TRANSPORTATION CHARGES, INVOICING, PAYMENT AND CODE CREDIT**

**13 Remittance Advice**

- 13.1 Where payment of any amount is made pursuant to an Invoice Document, the Pipeline User shall complete and submit to the payee the Invoice Remittance Advice not later than the Day on which payment is made (but no inability of the Pipeline User to do so shall affect its obligation to make payment). . . . .
- .....
- 13.5 Where the Invoice Document number is not quoted (in accordance with Clause 13.4) with any remittance made by or on behalf of a Pipeline User, and no Invoice Remittance Advice corresponding to the remittance is submitted, the Pipeline Operator will endeavour to obtain the Pipeline User’s instructions (by telephone or ~~facsimile~~email) as to the application thereof; but if it has not (by the Business Day following the Day of the remittance) obtained such instructions, the Pipeline Operator will apply the amount remitted to or towards Invoice Amount(s) in order of Invoice Due Date (the earliest first) and proportionately as between Invoice Amounts with the same Invoice Due Date, but applying such amount last to any Invoice Amounts which are subject to an Invoice Query

**AMENDMENTS TO IGT UNC PART I**

**5 Pipeline User emergency contacts**

- 5.1 Each Pipeline User shall provide to the Pipeline Operator:
- (a) a single telephone number and a single ~~facsimile number~~email address by means of each of which the Pipeline Operator may contact, 24 hours a Day, a representative of the Pipeline User in an Emergency or Local Emergency for any purpose pursuant to this Part I;

**8 Large Firm Supply Points**

- 8.1 A Pipeline User shall in respect of each Large Firm Supply Point of which it is the Registered User provide to the Pipeline Operator:
- (a) the name and (in the case of a corporation) registered office of the Consumer;
- .....
- (d) in the case of a Large Firm Supply Point, the Annual Quantity of which is greater than 1,464,000 kWh (50,000 therms), one ~~facsimile number~~email address, for the purposes of receiving communications pursuant to this Part I which is able to receive transmissions 24 hours a day.

## 9 Interruptible Supply Points

9.1 A Pipeline User shall in respect of each Interruptible Supply Point of which it is the Registered User provide to the Pipeline Operator:

- (a) the name and (in the case of a corporation) registered office of the Consumer;  
.....
- (d) one ~~facsimile number~~email address, for the purposes of receiving communications pursuant to Parts C and I, which is able to receive transmissions 24 hours a day.

## AMENDMENTS TO IGT UNC PART K - GENERAL

### 1 Pipeline User Admission requirements

.....

1.2 The requirements referred to in Clause 1.1(a) are as follows:

- (a) the Applicant User shall have applied to the Pipeline Operator in such form as the Pipeline Operator may from time to time prescribe, giving the following details:
  - (i) the name of the Applicant User;
  - (ii) the legal nature of the Applicant User, and where the Applicant User is not a company incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 (as amended), such further information concerning the constitution of the Applicant User as the Pipeline Operator may reasonably require;
  - (iii) the address and telephone and ~~facsimile number~~email addresses of the Applicant User, and the individual for whose attention notice is to be marked, for the purposes of notices under Part K;

## 34 Notices and communications

.....

34.3 Any notice shall be in writing and shall be addressed to the recipient Party and sent to the recipient Party's address or ~~facsimile number~~email address referred to in Clause 34.4 and marked for the attention of the representative (identified by name or title) referred to in that paragraph or to such other address or ~~facsimile number~~email address and/or marked for such other attention as the recipient Party may from time to time specify by notice given in accordance with this Clause 34.1 to the Party giving the notice.

34.4 The initial address or ~~facsimile number~~email address of a Party and representative for whose attention notices are to be marked shall be as specified by a Pipeline User pursuant to Clause 1 or by the Pipeline Operator pursuant to Clause 2.

34.5 Any notice shall be given by letter delivered by hand or sent by first class prepaid post (airmail if overseas) or by ~~facsimile~~email and shall be deemed to have been received:

- (a) in the case of delivery by hand, when delivered; or

- (b) in the case of first class prepaid post, on the second Day following the Day of posting or (if sent airmail overseas or from overseas) on the fifth Day following the Day of posting; or
  - (c) in the case of ~~facsimileemail~~, on acknowledgement by the recipient Party's ~~facsimile-email~~ receiving equipment.
- 34.6 Subject to Clause 34.7, a Code Communication which is given after 24:00 hours, or such other time as may be specified in the Manual (if any) in respect of such Code Communication, on a Day may be deemed to have been received on the following Business Day.
- 34.7 Clause 34.6 does not apply in respect of:
- (a) a communication to be made (in accordance with Part I) during an Emergency; or
  - (b) any other communication to be made by System Communication or by telephone or by ~~facsimile-email~~ where the context requires that such communication be treated as received within the Day on which it is given.

### **35 Communications by telephone**

.....

- 35.2 Where a Party seeking to give a Code Communication by telephone is unable to contact a representative of the receiving Party, such Party must give the communication by ~~facsimile-email~~ and the communication will not be deemed to have been given except in accordance with Clause 34.5(c).

## **AMENDMENTS TO IGT UNC PART N - CDSP AND UK LINK**

### **3.3 Code Communications**

.....

- 3.3.2 The UK Link Manual specifies in respect of each Code Communication therein listed whether it is to be given as a UK Link Communication, by Active Notification System, by Conventional Notice, by e-mail, ~~by facsimile~~ or by telephone, and in some cases alternative such means by which it may be given; and a Code Communication may only be given by the means so specified or (where alternative such means are specified) by one of such alternative means.

**AMENDMENTS TO PIPELINE OPERATOR STANDARD OF SERVICE QUERY MANAGEMENT**

**3.1 General – Query Submission & Receipt**

.....

- d) An initial handshake file (automated e-mail or equivalent), will be sent from the Pipeline Operator to the Pipeline user, including a copy of the original query (if emailed), to confirm receipt. The Pipeline Operator will respond thereafter, per Section 3.2 (c), using the Query Response QTR file, or equivalent, as defined in the relevant Pipeline Operator’s Network Code, . . . . .

.....

- h) Pipeline Operators will provide an appropriate and up-to-date contact point for query submissions (according to query type if required), including telephone/fax numbers and e-mail addresses, for each type of query. . . . .

**6.4 Pipeline Operator Query Contact Details**

An example of the contact information details which will be provided per Pipeline Operator. Separate contacts may be provided for Invoice Queries. The contact information will be stored and maintained by the iGT UNC Representative.

<b>PIPELINE OPERATOR</b>	<b>E-mail address</b>	<b>Telephone Number</b>	<b>Fax Number</b>

**AMENDMENTS TO INNOVATION DEROGATIONS GUIDANCE DOCUMENT**

**APPENDIX A – APPLCATION FORM**

<b>IGT UNIFORM NETWORK CODE</b>
<b>Application for a Derogation for Innovation Purposes</b>
This document should be completed in accordance with the Innovation Derogation Guidance Document (which can be found <a href="#">at .....on the Ancillary Documents page of the IGT UNC website</a> ) Completed forms, along with any accompanying evidence should be sent to: <a href="mailto:iGTUNC@gemserv.com">iGTUNC@gemserv.com</a> .
<i>(for completion by Code Administrator)</i>
Date of application:
Derogation reference no:

Applicant details:

Company UK Link short code:

Company Name:

Company Address:

Company Registered Number:

Authorised signature:

Name:

Position within company:

Contact details for project lead:

Name:

Tel:

E-mail:

Is this derogation part of a suite? (delete as applicable): Stand alone / Lead / Associated  
Lead IGT UNC Party if Associated Derogation and Reference (if known):

Derogation Use Case to which this request relates:

.....